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Dear Jae,
 
I am responding to your email correspondence sent to Ricardo Flores on October 2, 2019 regarding SES-REG-20180917-04417; Call Sign: E190755. 
 
QUESTION 1: Clarification regarding the size of the antenna reflector(i.e., Field E32)
 
RESPONSE: Please be aware that the registered antenna is a Simulsat Taural antenna with a major and minor axis, which permits it to downlink signals from multiple satellites concurrently without adjusting azimuth and elevation.  Along its major axis, the antenna is 9.2 meters wide.  Along its minor axis, the
antenna is 5.2 meters high.  Unfortunately, the FCC Form 312/Schedule B only permits one measurement in Field E32, which makes it difficult to accurately reflect antennas with main reflectors that are not circular. 
 
To the extent that you want to input a single measurement in Field E32, we recommend using 5.2 meters, which reflects the antenna’s minor axis. 
 
Please also feel free to review the specifications for the Simulsat antenna at the following html address of the manufacturer: https://www.atci.com/assets/simulsat5b.pdf

-*-*-*-
QUESTION 2: Clarification regarding the nature of any waiver request (i.e., Field 35)
 
RESPONSE: Per your email, I can confirm this field was checked “yes” because the application was not accompanied with a coordination.  The FCC waived this obligation for all registered C-band antennas post-freeze pursuant to Public Notice (see DA 18-639), but we checked the box out of an abundance of
caution. 

-*-*-*-
If you have any further questions, please let me know. 
 
Best regards,
Erika Lucas
 
 
Erika Lucas
General Counsel US

7331 NW 74th St. Miami FL 33166
o. (305) 357 6000 extension 6146
elucas@mediapro.tv
www.mediaprous.tv
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 at 2:47 PM
To: Ricardo Flores <ricardo.flores@overonamerica.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180917-04417; Call Sign: E190755
 
Please also let us know your antenna size in Form 312 Schedule B
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:44 PM
To: ricardo.flores@overonamerica.com
Subject: SES-REG-20180917-04417; Call Sign: E190755
 
Hi Ricardo Flores,
 
You answered to “yes” to 35.waiver request in form 312.
Is this for Frequency Coordination Report?
Please confirm.
Thanks.

 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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ANTENNA

Site ID

E2S. Antenna Id

E29. Quantity

E30. Manufacturer

E31 Model

E32. Antenna Size

E41/42. Antenna GainTransmint and/or Recieve(

dBi at

GHz)

[Overon Miami

[TVRO East

[Simulsat

5B

[TVRO West

[445 dBiat 3950

[445 dBiat 3950





35. Does the Applicant request any waivers or exemptions from any of the Commission's Rules?
If Yes, attach as an exhibit, copies of the requests for waivers or exceptions with supporting documents.
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